

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in May was held on the 5th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President Joe Box at 7:30 PM with nine members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson. The minutes were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*We now have the confirmation letter from Smith Lake Park. Bill Glass gave 1937 penny. the letter to President Joe Roy.

*Bonnie Watson sent out flyers to past entrants from the last two years. Joe Box said we need to go 2nd Draw: Joe Clayton back an additional two vears. Bonnie will take care of it.

*Hunt flyers were given out to the members present.

NEW BUSINESS

*David Scales enlightened everyone about a service available to White's and Koss headset owners. Koss will repair headsets for \$6.00 per single headset or 2 pair for \$10.00. The address is 4129 N. Port Washington Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 53212. *Joe Box brought up that

the Bylaws need amending (or correcting from a previous amending). Mike Wardlow advised that all members need to be notified that a change to the Bylaws will be proposed.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1946, 1955, 1930, 1937, 1935, and 1940 (for the money). Charles Head had a 1935 penny; David Scales had a 1955 nickel and a 1946 penny; and Perry Watson had a

THE RAFFLE

1st Draw: Perry Watson won a 1 oz. silver round. won a silver half dollar. Door Prize: Mike Harvey won his \$3.00 entry fee back.

The meeting adjourned at 8:14 PM.

The second meeting in May and wanted to offer it to of the WBTHA was held on the Club first. the 19th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was called to order by President Joe Box at 7:30 PM with 13 members present. Minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Bylaw changes that have been suggested will be voted on at the next meeting (June 2nd).

*A discussion was held to create a new form that a prospective new member will fill out. It will include what is expected of all members.

Bill Glass reported on the way the Quest will be emailed by White's Electronics instead of by the FMDAC. White's is better equipped to handle this task.

NEW BUSINESS

*Mike Wardlow asked if Niki's West will be available for the first meeting in July since they normally close the week of July 4th. Joe Box will check and report back at the next meeting.

*Perry Watson is going to sell some silver and gold

*Mike Harvey has flyers for the Fort Donelson Hunt.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins:1927, 1948 (for the money), 1925, 1944, 1913, and 1958. Paul Bishop had a 1944

Volume 12, Issue 6

June 2009

penny: Mike Wardlow also had a 1944 penny. **Unique Find: #1 US Mail** RFD padlock was the only entry. It was entered by Mike Wardlow.

THE RAFFLE

1st Draw: Mike Wardlow won a 1 oz. silver round. 2nd Draw: Joe Box won a silver half dollar. **Door Prize: Joe Clayton** won back his \$3,00 entry fee.

Perry Watson sold the Club many of the items he had for sale.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:02 PM.

